TOWN OF EDGARTOWN

OFFICE OF SELECTMEN
70 MAIN ST
P.O. BOX 5158

EDGARTOWN, MASSACHUSETTS 02539

MEMORANDUM
To: All Departments/Boards/Commissions/Committees
From: James Hagerty, Town Administrator
Date: December 7, 2022
Subject:  FY?24 Capital Programs Hearings
FY23 TIME DEPARTMENT

December 13 4:00PM

Town Administrator / Select Board

Tuesday

Water Department

Shellfish

December 14 3:00PM Police

Wednesday

Fire/Ambulance

Animal Control

Information Technology

December 15 4:00PM Edgartown School

Thursday

Cemetery / Parks

Wastewater Department

Council on Aging

December 20 4:00PM Dredge

Tuesday

Highway

Energy Committee

December 21 3:00PM

Site Visit / Rank and VVote on Submissions

Wednesday

December 22 4:00PM Rank and Vote on Submissions

Thursday

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87221856929

Meeting ID: 872 2185 6929

One tap mobile
+13052241968,,87221856929# US
+13092053325,,87221856929# US

Dial by your location
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 646 931 3860 US

TELEPHONE
(508) 627-6180

FAX
(508) 627-6183

https://edgartown-ma.us/



